
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 7/18/2012 10:53:45 AM
To: Tisdale, Matthew (matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov) (matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: art tool and cities? 

Matthew -

Definitely not a step ahead of you. I will get an answer for your question soon, might bring somebody
on a phone call to you about it.

yours,

sid

From: I Redacted I
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 5:12 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney_____________
Ccj Redacted
Subject: RE: art tool and cities?

Sid - attached is a write up to provide Tisdale. Also attached are some example reports, if you 
think it is a good idea to share with him. A big thanks to John for pulling this together. I will 
be in Stockton tomorrow with Rahmon, so if you need anything else on this, or have any 
questions, please work with John directly.

-David

«...» «...»

From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 10:18 AM
To: | Redacted
Subject: art tool and cities?

David -

Tisdale asked me to give him information about our efforts to share information with 
cities using the art tool and other means, can you help me get him some information 
about this? I think we can start by just narrating what cities we’ve worked with and 
what kinds of things we’ve been able to share. Thanks.

yours,

SB GT&S 0304954
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